Kennedy, Kurtis

From: Tirino, Rosa

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 8:06 AM

To: Kennedy, Kurtis

Cc: Ramundo, Lisa; Tashjian, Christine

Subject: RE: RLA/ TMP - 4572

Attachments: BID Forms for Paint Striping Truck.pdf; Recommendation-DPW Striping Truck.pdf

Good morning Mr. Kennedy,
Per your request:

Traffic Markings, Inc
4 Master Drive
Franklin, MA 02038

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you,

Rosa

Rosa Maria Tirino

Director of Operations

Albany County Department of Public Works
449 New Salem Road

Voorheesville, NY 12186

518.655.7919
rosa.tirino@albanycountyny.gov

From: "Kennedy, Kurtis" <Kurtis.Kennedy@albanycountyny.gov>

Date: September 19, 2023 at 4:13:20 PM EDT

To: "Ramundo, Lisa" <Lisa.Ramundo@albanycountyny.gov>

Cc: "McLaughlin, Michael" <Michael.McLaughlin@albanycountyny.gov>, "Kennedy, Rebekah"
<Rebekah.Kennedy@albanycountyny.gov>, "Russell, Brandon" <Brandon.Russell@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: RLA/ TMP - 4572

Commissioner,
Regarding your RLA/ TMP — 4572, regarding a proposed agreement with “Traffic Markings, Inc.” for the
purchase of a used Striping Truck, please indicate the location of Traffic Markings, Inc.; also, please

provide their bid which is not in the submitted backup material.

Respectfully,

Kurtis L. Kennedy, MBA, MSL



Director of Research
Majority's Office
112 State St.

Suite 700

Albany, NY 12207
(518)447-7167

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable
health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g.,
attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender
immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.



